
 

 

June 4th, 2012 
 
Re: BBCC‐Grille Room and Lounge Renovation 
 
 
To Whom it May Concern, 
 
The Grille Room and Lounge Renovation at the Brae Burn CC, located at 326 Fuller St. W. 
Newton, MA 02465, will not  include any removal of existing roofs, with the exception of 
repair and replacement to the exterior roof finishes due to weathering or rot.   
 
In addition,  the rear and side elevations of  the existing structure will be renovated with 
the understanding that no more than 50% of the existing walls shall be removed on either 
elevation during demolition or construction.    
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

 
 
William Soupcoff, AIA 
Principal 
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